CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: April 29, 2004

File No.: OCP03-0002

To: City Manager

From: Planning and Corporate Services Department
Subject: Supplemental Information Requested by Council

1.0 RECOMMENDATION

THAT Municipal Council consider OCP Bylaw Amendment No. OCP-0003 (Grant Gaucher for
622664 BC Ltd., Inc No. 6222664) on portions of;, NW ¥, of Section 21, Township 23, ODYD,
Except Plans DD24364 and 18403; SW ¥ of Section 28, Township 23, ODYD; NW ¥4 of Section
28, Township 23, ODYD; and Fraction NE ¥ Section 29, Township 23, ODYD, Said to contain
91 Acres More or Less, as shown outlined on Schedule A attached to the report of the Planning
and Corporate Services Department dated April D, 2004 to change the Future Land Use
Designation as shown on Map 19.1 of the City of Kelowna Official Community Plan from Future
Urban Reserve to Area Structure Plan, which is comprised of a; Comprehensive Commercial
Resort and Wellness Centre, Golf Course, Vineyard, and Future Urban Reserve areas.

AND FURTHER THAT Municipal Council forward OCP Bylaw Amending application OCPO03-
0002 to a Public Hearing for further consideration.

Andrew Bruce ‘
Manager of Development Services

Approved for inclusion l:|

R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, A.C.P., M.C.I.P.
Director of Planning & Corporate Services



